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CLARIFICATION no. 2 

Procurement procedure CEPOL/PR/OP/2016/001 – Multimedia support services to CEPOL communications activities 

 

Answers to questions sent by potential tenderers 

 

No. Question Answer 

1 What should be the input shot? (the entire room or just a 

speaker)? 
Input shot can be both: the entire room and just a speaker 

2 The Image output should be for one camera only or for more 

cameras? What about the image cutting?, image in image?, 

animation during live broadcast? 

There can be either one or several cameras, depending on the size of the 

events. Image cutting can be either image to image or animation during 

live broadcast. 

3 
We suppose the system should be closed, are we right? 

The contractor needs to be ready to provide Cepol with both alternatives: 

a close and an open system. 

4 How many events do you supposed to be stream during one 

year of Framework Contract?  
Between 15 to 85. 

5 What´s the average duration of one such an event?  Between half a day to one week (i.e. 5 days). 

6 How many users do you suppose are going to see the 

streamed event?  

The target audiences will vary upon the events. The idea with the 

livestreaming is to make it available on our learning platform (e-Net) that 

has currently over 15 000 users. 
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7 with reference to the tender in the object and to ANNEX X -

CASE STUDIES and in particular to  “Scenario 2: Production 

of an animated video to promote a CEPOL activity” we 

kindly ask you to confirm that the “animated video” can be 

considered as a video with animated graphics and no 

filming.  

If not, could you please give us a specific definition for 

animated video? 

An animated video can be considered indeed as a video with animated 

graphics and no filming. However, Cepol would consider that a video 

with an animation as introduction followed by filming also as an 

animated video. 

8 This question was arose after the information of the tender deadline 

was modified. 

Does it mean that we have possibility to ask questions as 

well? 

Yes, please note that requests less than six working days before the 

deadline (17/05/2016) do not have to be answered. 

 


